
August 13, 1971 

Mr. Harold. Weisberg 
Coq d'Or Press 
Route 8 
Frederick, Maryland 21709 

Dear Mr. Weisberg: 

This is in reply to your letter of July 23, 1971. 

The photographs which we recently prepared and showed to 
iou complied as closely as possible with. the requests 
lii your letter of June 16. We have prepared the two 
photographs you described to Mr. Simmons. They consist 
of a photograph of the inside of the collar of President 
Kennedy's shirt and a photograph of the corners or, points 
of the collar. We shall be pleased to show you these 
photographs in the National Archives. 

Sincerely, 

JAMES B. ROAM 
Archivist of the United States 
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We concur in your draft responses to Mr. Weisberg. 
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